



AMS Instructor/Consultant Data Sheet

AMS 3262

This consultant / instructor has more than **33+** years of IT industry experience.

Founder, Owner, and Managing Partner of a successful consultancy servicing fortune 1000 business and governments world wide including, but not limited to: Advance PCS, American Airlines, Bank of America, Comerica Bank, Federal Express, First Union/Wachovia Bank, IRS, Parker Hannifin, Synovus Corp. (Total Systems), Unisys and United Airlines.

Thirty two years of experience in Information Systems, starting on the mainframe with EDS disciplines, adding micro computing, then pc's, and client / server technologies as they matured into the mainstay of computing environments. This includes practical teaching / consulting / problem solving experience working with Mainframes, Client Sever, and Web enabled technologies.

Strong understanding of the problems, performance, and promise of implementing relational and object relational technologies, (DB2 UDB and others) addressing real business problems, not simply elegant technical solutions.

Extensive experience with Life Cycle Management, Structured Analysis and Design and other methodologies adding rigor and results to IT projects including analytical research on performance.

PRODUCT SKILLS & CERTIFICATIONS:

| VC | Course | Course Description |
|----|--------|--|
| DB | DB2 | Database Admin and Performance Tuning using IBM DB2 |
| DB | IDMS | IDMS Database Design and Administration |
| DB | ORACLE | Database Admin and Tuning using Oracle |
| IB | CF271 | DB2 UDB Administration Workshop for Sun Solaris |
| IB | CF491 | DB2 UDB Advanced Recovery for Single Partition Database |
| MF | ADASQL | ADABAS SQL Programming |
| MF | CICS | CICS Command-Level Programming |
| MF | COBOL | Programming using Cobol in a M/F environment |
| MF | EZTRV | Report Writing and Programming in Eztrieve |
| OS | 390 | OS/390 Program System Administration & Performance Tuning |
| OS | AIX | IBM AIX System Administration & Fundamentals Training |
| OS | LINUX | Linux System Administration & Fundamentals Training |
| OS | NT | Microsoft Windows NT 4.0 System Administration & Fundamentals Training |
| OS | UNIX | UNIX System Administration & Fundamentals Training |
| OS | W2k | Microsoft Windows 2000 System Administration & Fundamentals Training |
| PG | C++ | Programming with Microsoft C++ |
| PG | DB2 | Programming using IBM DB2 |
| PG | JAVA | Java Programming |
| PG | ORACLE | Oracle Database & Software Training |
| PG | WEBS | IBM Websphere Training |
| PG | XML | XML Program Training |

WORK EXPERIENCE:

2003 – Present Alliance Micro Solutions, Inc. Associate Consultant

- Provides IT consulting and training services for the computer technologies listed above.

1987 – Present**Managing Partner/Senior Consultant/Instructor**

- Design, development, and delivery of corporate technical training programs. These programs have become known in the industry as 'IT Boot Camps' and are popular among fortune 1000 firms. Smaller enterprises are also recognizing the value of a well planned, well implemented training and employee growth program for IT professionals.
- Design, development and delivery of technology specific courseware including: DB2 UDB, DB2 Programming, DB2 Design and Analysis, Advanced SQL, and custom topics for technical and interpersonal skills build via partnering with clients to enhance their return on their training investment.
- Problem determination with solution recommendations for application performance improvements from three hundred percent to thousands percent for mission critical applications. (Real time response from four minutes to less than two seconds and throughput enhancements from seventeen hours to fewer than ten minutes.)

1986 – 1987**Systems Development Manager**

- Responsible for all development and support of IBM systems for the Atlanta Newspapers, which included Sales, Advertising, Circulation, Human Resources and Financial business units.
- Hands-on management of new development and support which included three subordinate managers, the Development group, the DBA group and the Production Support Group.

1978 – 1986**Product Manager/Advisory System Analyst**

- Advisory Systems Design Analyst responsible for the technical design of a Human Resource System including payroll, benefits, skills inventory, etc.
- Combined industry techniques to develop MSA's structured methodology and responsible for hardware and software installation and training for regional offices.
- Tasks included the overall data processing design including the effectiveness and integrity of the application as well as its operation in numerous operating environments (DB2, IMS, VSAM, etc.).
- Managed the design and development of the communications product which provided the first packaged micro to mainframe communications technology. (Attachmate, Rumba, Hummingbird, etc. are current day products that have evolved from this type of research and development.)
- Analyzed and testing with IBM's System 'R' prerelease DB2 database.
- Member of General Ledger System design team and was instrumental in a major database re-architecture of the system.
- Responsibilities included presales and training activities, general design, detail design, and the programming of the Posting and Database area of the system.
- Converted sequential/ISAM file structures to operate under TOTAL database and assisted in the conversion to IMS, IDMS, and ADABAS and DB2 databases.

1975 – 1978**Systems Engineer**

- Responsible for development of Health Care and Banking systems on IBM mainframes in assembler language.
- Project leader responsible for U.S. support of the EDS Demand Deposit Accounting System via the Dallas Corporate facilities networked nationwide.

EDUCATION:**University of South Florida**

- **Bachelors of Science Business Administration**
- **Major: Micro/Macro Economics**
- **Minor: Marketing**

To Hire This Instructor, Please Call 800 798-3901